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MEMORANDUM FOR 'IHE RECORD '

P
l'.v.v.

S SUBJECT: E. Howard Hunt Sy L S
° s . y " H

A M § phoned Paul Burns, Specxal Assxstant to the DDO ‘and .
sald that we had some leads that could be followed by whoever has
~ the action in the DDO in trackmg down Hunt's activitics during the
- fall of 1964, when-he was aueged to\have been engaged in surveillance ‘

o .‘actlvitiea of Barry Goldwater." . !
b .
. 2, I snid that. dur files sho\\}e(‘l Hunt was in DO Division {Burns - .
was not familiar with that nt!e. but recogmzed it as the predecsssor o
'of FR Division) and in August 1964 was assxgned to the Washington
. field office. I suggested that Stan Games. who wad Deputy Division
~ Chief of DO Division and now DCOS_rmght he in a- position to”
B gwe a few groups on what Hunt was supposed to be doing 1then. ) O »
suggested that he be quened by cable. Burns ‘'said Gaines is staying : N
on under contrnct for a while, so would con inus to be available. o i
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- 3. 1 said. that Fig Coleman Was on the Iberian desk when the
"Hunt assignment to Madrid wis brought up in 1964 and whcn Hunt o
wcnt to the fxel in 1965; He could give the background on the assign-
‘fnent, which seems to have been thrgugh. Karamessmes at Helms' oL .

 direction. _His recollecuon would gwe leads. I'told him that Colema.n - :
. became- cOS later, after: Hunt left Spam. and could’ ‘provide |
: .'mformatxon on what Hunt did not do for. the Agency during that penod
I suggested that both Helma and’ harames;mes should be quened S
I'gave as a possible press treatmer’xt that Hunt was engaged: in . . ' ;
‘domiestic operations (somethmg Senator Baker’ is pursumg) and that , . E
Ris assigrment to Spain after the clection could be preqentcd as giving’
I thought we had to pursue the mattér to be

r-,‘un-,:fw. R P e ) ,.,A.:.,.,.,._“‘\; ot

e

- hxm titne to cool off.
sure we: know the iacts.

4, 1asked Buras to be sure that we are od information distribution

of cables to the ficld on this, given our assigned responsibility fér
Hé said we are on the PLMHPLANK for
I said we are’

.
2
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" ‘keeping files on Watergate,
-.messages to Helms., He would advise the action officer.

available for any help we can give.
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20 December 1973

PV

'MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: E. Howard Hunt S - |

1, I phoned Paul Burns, Special Assistant to the DDO, and
said that we had some leads that could be followed by whoever has'
the action in'the DDO in tracking down Hunt's activities during the ..
fall of 1964, when. he was alleged to gave ‘been engaged in survelllance

K acthhes of Barry Goldwater.

A e T T
D

k] . .

‘ . o 2.‘ I said th'at our files showed Hunt was in DO Division {Burns o, z

P wag:not familiar with that title, but recognized it as the predecessor S !

i of FR Division) and in August 1964 was assigned -to the Washington - L

‘ field office. I suggested that Stan Gaines, who was Deputy Division® - -

£ GChief of DO Division and now DCOS might be in a position to T -

give a few giroups on what Hunt was supposed to'be doing then,” I
suggested that he be quened by cable. Burns-said Gaines is ntaying

- i 77 Ton under contract for a while, so would continue to be availablc. S
$ : i
! D ’ o
e S 3 ¢ said that Fig Coleman was on the Iberian desk when the o g
b Hu.nt assxgnment to Madrid was brought up‘in 1964 and when Hunt - o S

went to-the ficld inm 1965, " He could give the- background on the assign- K
‘rent, which seems to have been through Karamessines at Helms' . T

direction, His récollection would’ give leads. 1 told ‘him that Colcman} S . - e
5oL becéhe COSs later, after Hunt left Spain, and could prov:de o RS -ou
§ e mformauon on what Hunt did not do for the Agency during that pcriod E :

: ; _ R | suggested that both Helms and Karamessines should be queried. =~ -0 B
X © Igavedsa poss:blc press treatment that Hunt was engaged-in IR
3 domesnc operations (somethmg ‘Seniator Baker is pursuing) and that Sk
% his assignment to ‘Spain after the clection could be pregented as, gwmg” {

him time to cool off.

1 thought we had to pursue the matter to be
sure we know the: facts.‘ o - ‘

R T

B asked Burns to be sure” zhat we aré on information dnstnbutzon o

of cables to the field on ‘this, given our assxgned responsibility for . LT '] . :
He.said we are on the PLMHPLANIS for T I
; “ : R

‘keeping files on Watergate,
I said we are

messages to Helms. He would advise the action oﬂ'tcer.
availablé for any help we can give. : :

’ S. D. Brecknridge '
P ] . N {:'—-_; B o - ce Is’ﬂ\.{.g
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‘. 9 May 1974
i .
; MEMORANDUM FOR: _OPS/RMO
§ SUBJECt oo Ratergate Fi1e Research - Final Report
-‘é o 1 The. files of the. immediate office of the Chlef OPS/OSG
£ i have ‘been checked ‘for-matérial relevant to the subject of this -
1 . memorandim: : The check included chronological files somnunis"
g - cations ‘of whlch 1 was the author while assigned to
¥ - in the period July ]970 to July. 1973 - Nothing pert nent waS‘foqot.
& '

vy

of my assignment
on. which [ have no documentation are these:

ik g

e

“having tried’ to contact any Stat1on personnel in
the period 1970 73. - I made no effort personally

whether or not Hunt was in Spa1n and
any Station member. e

RS T e e o 3 3a R b

2. 1 have attempted to recollect any other details which

cOnceivany,coulc be pertinent and which relate to the period
The only points which I recall but

a. There were occasional Joshing, 1nqu1ries made of me
by American. residents| ] about the reported presence
in Spain of E. Howard Hunt in 1972.. My standard reply was.
that I knew only what I had heard rumered. For the record,.
at no time did Hunt contact me, and I have never known of his

during

- b A Station off1cer, possiblyl

ITHINI AL S et st g st T 4ot T

' . -
L o R A o ST,

£2 IMPCET

L BY

1 ‘{f :

054759

0 ascertain.- -
had no effort ‘made by

l now

zassigned to[:;;;;:::::] vias given some information by-an ca
informant in concerning reported activities in Spain

by Robert Vesca. 1 suggested that the information be given . .. TR
informally ‘to ‘the Embassy s Economic Section chief, John. R IR
- OViver. - That officer was charged with keeping dbreast of
developments related to Vesco. "The Station did. not pursue -
‘that subject, as I reca]l because it was not a topic of -
reportable interest accordlng to requ1rements of the pertod L
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SUBJECT: Wateroste Fila Rosaarch - Fépal Repsrt (cont'd) - [

T P N pioary

3. There is no other ‘employee assigned to my 1mmediate : o i
office who has relevant persona] knowledge of events and - -~ - - e

persona?ities. E

oo T o Robert E. Owen - _
A h S Chief, 0PS/0SG- :
0 5 4
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~ SECRET -

27 FE5 1974

1960-1972 and- have found noth1ng in these
travel c1a1ms that were not consistent with -
'normal travel expenses, i.e., transpo;tatlon,- . ,

_ pet dlem. .,
- .d. Weé made a spec1f1c analysxs of Mr.. Hunt 's.

- advance account for the périod he was. under
., non- off1c1al cover (July"65 Sept 166) and have__

E2 IMPDET
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MEMORANDUM FQR& Inspector General - : ‘ o ,
 SUBJECT : Howard Hunt - S
: : 1; At the recent request of the Deputy Dxrector for
-Management and ‘Services, the Office of Finance has searched -
-~ its records to determine if we could find any payment to ..~
-Mr. Hunt"in an .amount of approx1mate1y 330 000 that requ1red
no accounting. - - . . . :
2. We have searched the f0110w1ng records. S TR i}
a. The expense runs for the perxod July 1964 to
‘. June 1973 for the immediate Qffice of the DCI, g
T the immediate Qffice of the DD/P, FI Staff, : R
. . ' CI staff, CA Staff and the Offlce of Secur1ty. - i
We Have checked various items that were re- i
flected in these expense. records but have . ’ H
1dent1f1ed nothing relating to Mr. Hunt. » o
b. Thel Station, JMWAVE and FR/hashlngton ' {
© Office accountings to determine if there were ‘ H
- funds- passed by the Stations to Mr, Hunt during i
‘the year he served under non-official cover in H
Madrid. We could find no payment to Mr, Hupt” -~ - . { -
. either in his- true name or hlS to, 1dent1f1ed : SRR
: pseudonyms. R SRR L . e
e T Mra Hunt's travel clalms for the perlod : o ~~,j
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SUBJECT: Howvard lunt

determined that $33,500 was advanced to hinm
' for travel and transportation of household
- goods to and from Madrid with ‘one trip to
Paris for he and his family to renew their :
Spanish visas., All of this advance was fully !
accounted for. Howevér, in his accounting, ST )
onc item appeared unusual., It was an- : o ,

expend1ture of §1,600 for a sensitive
operation which was approved for write-off by Mr.

“T. .7 Desmond Fitzgerald on I June 1966 w1thout
’ 1further account1ng.--

) 3.- Also, we confxrmed that no other Agency advance accourtsv
were establxshed for Mr. Hunt during this perioed. v

L 4. At the beg1nn1ng of his non- off1c1a1 cover tour, 1t

was necessary to establish a bank account in his name. The

EUR Division accordlngly requested we open an account at the
Hunt's name to receive a&ll non-

Chase Manhattan Bank in Mr.
salary payments. (Mr. Hunt had an account at Riggs National
Bank to receiveé his salary and. allowance payments). -The

following depo>1ts were made to the account during 1965 and
1966 : , SR ]
Account operied: 13 July 1965 e

513 July 1965 - . :““ $10 000 ';‘ . i -
L s000 R e

A g oy
AR sy v

PO S v Sy e

.'zz July 1965V
L5 September 1965 L  135;0003_?._;>51_»'-_':“ S
. 6 october 1965 e se00 L
L i  19 July 1966 ”iirijfr,..A"" - guob%i_é_hﬁf;ifws,T.m?r“,%%néw;{;ffimn_¥  e

o $30,000 .él A !

All of the above have been accountcd for by subm1ssxon o
. . ‘e i

- of travel and transportatlon accountlngs.l B » b 5 R
. ! R AR
. 5. . We feel at this time: hlthout spec1f1c guldclxnes that P e
furtth searchxng would be sonehhat fruitless: One strange -
aspect of. the non-official cover assignment in Madrid .is that = i
all the costs were charged to the support allotment of the _ e,

EUR Division which is not notmal as non-official:cover people

arc usually assigned to a project. It is unusual to have a
case officer abroad for onc year on an operational nssxgnment

without hln incurring oporJtLonul c\pcndltuch.
'z - |
ACf“)fT ;
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SUBJECT: Howard Hunt

"6. The Offico of Finance has not found-opciatxonal

‘iexpcnditures except for the $1,600 mentioned above. ‘ L
- Therefore, it is suggestcd thut Mr. Karamessines be questioned ‘
as to a project or projects to which.Mr. Hunt's operat1on31 '

E VTR S TS S8 B b e 2 e s

expcnditures if 1ncurred would have been chargcd , R v
. ,,,7;_ Another possxble course of action is to request the h ’
Dircctor to approve my asking at Chase : :
“Manhattan Bank to’ provide a trEASEYipt of a11 entrles into _ f : :
.er. Hunt's Chase Manhattan Bank account. - - . . R D T L S
.  8} ‘We are currently reviewing records of all cash1er s h ;
] ‘checks prepared and issued by Monetary to determine if any - !
£ " ‘weré payable to Mr, Hunt, Hopefully this effort will be B i
# -flnlshed by the cnd of the week. , : -
gﬂ - - - o ;
i . /// E
- - i
; £ “Thomas B. S( 1e
3 3 i
(I : Dlrector of Finance H
;..% - . - ’ L7 .
% -
B A - A
4 7 : : {
i g . i
T ; o
‘ o
é . s
stbifi ]
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. told Him that Hunt was going to Spain under nonofficial cover.,

-‘much about jt.
'Hunt was to have the telephone number of the COS, but he would do

_nolhmg for the station. Hunt was to submit’ admmxstratwe vouchers

Y e

ook

¢0 Uecember 1973
MEMORANDUM FOR ‘THE RECORD
SUBJECT: E. Howard Hunt
L1 spoke with Fig Coleman about Hunt's assxgnmcnt to Spain,

I had ‘spoken with lum back in August when we were mqmrmg into
roported achvxtxes mvolvmg Mrs. Hunt, e L

o C'olem:m said that he got out of the War College in May 1964

‘ (bj which he fixed the txme), and took over the Iberian desk., Biil

Ryan was C/EUR (or was it WE Division at the.time}," In early autumn

' "Ryan said that he had just been informed by the DDP (Karamesaines).

* that Hunt was to be assigned toff ___ |as DCOS, .as a directed assign- -
. ment by Helms. A meéemo was prepared and sent to the COS, [PL]

There was nothing further for about a month when Ryan

{now retired).
stating’

callod Colemar in and showed him a RYBAT letter from
that Ambassador Stanley-J. Woodward would nct have Hunt in the

] Embassy.

3. Wood“ard had been the Ambassador to Uruguay when Hunt -

“Wwids COS Monte\ ideo. He had a low opinion of Hunt and was countmg

the days untxl Hunt left.. The Pres:dent of Uruguay vxsxted Preasident

- Etsenhower in the States. at which time he requested a personal Iavor-- L

© that Hunt be rcassxgned to Montevideo.. -
Woodward was outraged, and had hxs revcnge m 1964 when Hunt was

' to. b’ sent as DCOS. to[:} R

So Hunt took another tour. -

4, After a couple of rhbhths-;e-ax'_ly'1965--Rya'fn:&:'a'lle‘d‘Co‘le'man' -
in and, observing that there was more than one way to skin'a cat, '
This.

dxdn t requu‘c anythmg spcclal Ryan saying that he' dxdn't know
It canie to him from Kararmessines on Helms' order_.

for reimbursement of his expenses and they were to be paid. " Coleman -
said he nover saw Hunt before he went out. He knows that there was
no operational repornm.. to indicate that Hunt! was domg, anythmg.

N I'rl-
e g
L.____...__.__..n

-
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The vouchgrs werée'not large, although the documentation was poor,

4 Coleman raised the question with Ryan about his signing off, and ,
: Ryan said he could talk te Karamessines if he wished. DBecause i
. { Coleman had & close personal association’with Karamossines he o
5 did just that, He was told by Karamessines that he didn't know much
3 about it cither--"Helms said send him oul. " He was instructed to go ;
¢ ahead, ~ :
3 5. In carly July 1966 (4 July) ¢ olcman went to Madrid. He i
; . had a ten day turnover w:thj | Hunt had already gone and i
i he did not gee him, | |said he didn't know what Hunt did, but i
z ‘. that Coleman’ need nat worry bccause he was gone, ) i .
, -A}‘ " . - ] - i .. E‘
3 S b Sevcral months ago[:jwas at a seminar at which
'An\bassador Woodward was also present, -At the time he asked '
p about Funt, qud_ward said it might still be dragged into the press.
. Tad Szulc had been after Woodward about the Hunt assignment to
: Spain. Coleman observed that Szule did have a long article on Hu.nt f
_in the New York Times, and the Spain assignment was mentioned, .
H but without any conclusmns ag to its sign 1hcance. !
5 7. Colcman said the RYBAT fxle ‘of G/EUR may have aomethmg on . I
& the event but not rnuch. A letter out and the rcply, ‘but not much more., - - - : ,
SR B S. D Breckmndge ) 4,0
; to ‘ R
2

COTCN
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE . RECORD
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SUBJECT: * E. Howard Hunt--Madrid Assignment
. 1. On 22 February 1374, Mr. FredericK N. Evans
~-and the undersigned 1nterv1ewed Mr. Edward. Ryan,
“Chief, 'Staff D, Deputy Director for Operations, on -
* the sub;cct of Mr..E. Howard Hunt. Dur;n% the period’
% of Mr. Hunt's a551qnnent as a Contract SKP A agent
¢ to Madrid between July 1965 and Scptembe# 1966, ‘Mr.
3 Ryan had been the- Deputy Chief of the Western Luropean
I "Division, Deputy Director for Plans. The purpose of
S the interview was to determine if Mr. Ryan had any
I ‘information bearing on the matter of the operaulonal

.33551gnment of Mr. Hu“f durlng thlu period.

2. Mr. Ryan stated that the assignment of Mr.
‘Hunt both to the European Division dnd to. Madrld was.
handled without benefit of the routine processing
proccdures through the Western European Division.
Mr. Hunt's assignment was coordinated and directed
" by Mr. Thomas kar1nesslnes, the Assistant Deputy Dlrector ;
. for Plans. Ulth regard ‘to -operational duties, Mr. Ryan -
- - was unaware of any specific project or target for Mz.
. : Hunt. Mr. Ryan made the specific observation that if
CMr. Hunt produccd positive .intelligénce on the Iberian’
‘target during this period the officials responsible’
for this effort W1th1n the Western European D1v1510n

- ware.. totally unaware: ~of: 1t. U SO

SRR DR s

. 3.0 Mr. Pyan stated that nost of his Rn01lcd of

: Mr. Hunt's activity and the natuce of his. 3551wnnent _
during- this period came .more. through heagsay than . T
direct offlc1al knowledgé. For exanmple, he cited the o

CE . conmeiit ‘made by a mutual ‘acquaintanée  of his and Mr. . :
g Hunt's to the effect that-Mr.. Huint stated- that while v

£ in Madrid he was noxﬂu to "play 'golf and write books."™ . -~

Mr. Byan xas,qakud _c;f1;111y whcthcyfor not he was =~ . - 7

£
P
3
R
o
Yo
“
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4 ‘undet thd impression that Mr. Hunt's writine activities - o B .
i were cither being cncouraged or subsidized direcctly T
c by this Agency in any official effort. Mr. Ryan re- ‘
' spondcd that he was personally not aware of any such :
' arrancement. He added as an e\prcs>ion of personal . -
3 opinion that Mr. Hunt had no operationcl function and :
; was simply grantcd the opportunity to write books for 5
-4 his own personal ga1n at Government expense durtng this i
iy period. : . . . b
i ‘ oo 5 :
Z ‘s,
B N
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. ’ o o o s . 22 Fcbruary 1974 »
: ' MEMORANDUM FOR THE REGCRD
; ' ' SUBIJEGT: Conversation wittrSam H'anlpern" L S
. ;

2 1. I met with Sa.m Halpem for about 20 mmutes thlo morning
in GGlO, where he is cleamng tp some details before he goes to
.. his ngw assignment as 'DC/DCD. - 1 told him generally about our
_attempt to reconstruct Howard Huat's assignments and financial
transactions, and asked hxm particularly for recollections he may
" hHave 6{Hunt's assignment in Spam in mid-~ 1965 to the fall of 1966.

‘ " ‘2. Halpern saxd that He kas no recollectton about su.ch an . - - 2
" assigornent. In Junc 1965 he moved from WH Division iith Des :
FitzGerald when he became the DD/P. . “At about that time
Halpern's father died and he was in New. York for the funeral
and ten days of rehgmus observations followiny that.~ He was back’
and in and out from then on as he got ready to attend R

R S A

T . in mid-June

G AT o s et s -
ey s 1 8 e s 6 R ST NG £

" tha National War College which began in August. He did not return :
to. that ofb.ce until tha end of Junea 1906 s : _ i b
H
ST 3, Halpern observed that du*mc this perxod Ka*amessmes ST ‘ N RS
. was ADDE: with Helms moving up to be DDCI. He thought it entirely =~ .- [ .0 <" =
: B ) possxble that Helms and Ka~amessmes could have handled thls e T
'ontnaxrown. e L e ey . :
; 4’ K ’ - . - , K ° L - g '-“‘_ K - - -' fet s . -‘ ,____,__..-_-:'._ ,_.‘>....-.-.;5;-"»~-T: R -~
I 4, Halpern sa.xd ‘that Evan ‘Parker had come into the ofﬁce S S
j of the. DD/ P s}'ortly before. Helm became DDCI, and had returned - i
E !.o'r Henolulw for that purpose. He - stayed’on ‘o* FitzGerald until - .- ,
$- Halpern returned from the National War: CoUe"c. He suggested . - T
. _ someone might talk to Evan Parker who may have k.nown something Lo
:f abau-. it. (al‘hounh he may’ no-.) He a;:.o suggested taliing to Georuxa. o . .

Jsf S D. Brgci

: " S. D. Breckinridge
e . .
= ' )
%
. - 3.3,
(‘v.r 'V_" {:._.. wsazr en avZi32EC
B
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD .- 1 - . = o
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s - SUBJEGT: Watergate--Frank A. 0'Malley’

2N ey

‘. 1.- At 3 p.m:.on the a¢tcrn00n of 19 Bebruary 1974
© Mr. Fraderick N. Evans and Lawrence J. Hovwe interviewed - B
- 'Mr. Frank A. O'Malley at his rebldence, 6419 Lakeview - o
Drive, Falls Church, Virginia.] Mr. O0'Malley retired S 7
~ from this-Agency in June of 1972 Prior to Yétirement
" Mr. O'Nialley was an officer in the External Einployment’
Assistance Branch, Retirement Act1v1t1eb Division of -
the Office cf Personnel. Tt was hr. O'Halley s function
to assist personnel retiring fron thzs Agency in finding’
. . post-retirement employmenu. In this capacxty Mr. O'Mallpy
- .. - had been 1n5terenta1 in the pla;ement of Mr. E: Howard
- "~ Hunt in the Robert R; Mullen public! reldthns firm. The
purpose of this interview was to attcnpt tqg determine if
additional information could be developed from Mr; O’Malley MR
vith regard to the pldc°nent of Hr. Hunt w1th the Mullen ‘ o é

Cthany. : s _ . T R

o 2. Mr. O'Malley be an the 1nterv1cw by: rcualllng
 the nature: of his past A ncy assoc1atlons both with Mr. T B S
_Hunt and the Mullen Conpany " Mr. Q! Ialley statcd that S ELs e
" prior to assuming hlS responsi 111t1cs in the OfIlCO of
‘Personnel he had served with' Cen;ral Cover Staff 1n the -
area dealing with thé funding of covert action prOJects. e A
In this capacity he had beconu familiar with the acti- ) v e
‘vities of Mr. Hunt. wihile Mr. Hunt functloncd on the Covett - - 1. o
_ Activities Staff primarily dn the propa gﬂnda ficld. . Mr. soAne e T
" Q'Malley statad that he first came din Lo1tact with the Co e T e
Mullen Company when he was attempting tg find an. ergaai~- - = .. 7
- zation to handle the public relations effort of a covert - AL ST
" Agengy activity known as the Free Cuba Committec. Mr. ! R ‘
OtMalley related that he had arranged this cover through
thae Christianform Organization and that his duties ‘in- _ FR L
volved 211 aspecis of the funding of this activity. Mr. = . o T
O'dMalley described the nature of his working relationship S
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vith Mr. Robert R. dMullen as bdeing closc and cordial. =
Mr. O'Malley stated that Mr. Mullen was in the habit. '
of confiding to him information .ceouceraing other Mullen
business convacts and projects. In responsse to a
specific qu;<:xon, Mr. O'Malley 3taced thng during the
"period of his contact with the Mullen Company dealing
with the Free Cuba Committee, Mr. Mullen told him the
Howard Huvhes Ocganization was a cllent of the concern.

i . 3.7 Nr. O'Halley re1turatcd his prevxou> statements
£ that Mr. Hunt was .referred to his office for placement
% ~assistance through the Office ol the Executive Dlrector,»
S then Colonel L. K. White. Mr. O'Malley stated that in-

C view of Mr. Hunt's. interests in the public relations .
field, it was thought advisable ' to put Mr. Hunt in touch
with Mr. Robert Mullen for the purpose of gaining the
benefit-of Mr. Mullen’s guidance.  Mr. O'Malley rccalled,
after the 111t131 meettnq, Mr. Mullen mentioned having
met Mr. Hunt some. years prcv;ou:l) in Paris, France.

Mr. O'Malley's officc arranged interviews hlth various
organizotions including Re ader's Digest and the Kennecott . -
Copper .Conpany. Thravnh the offices of the Mullen Company' . ;
an interview was arranced ‘with the General Foods Corpora- o -
tion, a Mullen client. -Mr. O'Nﬂl?ev stated there was. S :
disappointment that Mr. Hunt had. been unsuccessful in ) -
"selling himself"” dufing any of these interviews and that B
no job offers had resulted. In response to a question . - i
- as -to whether or not executive leval interest was. SLlll } o= P
being showi. in Mr. - Hont's post-employment placement, . o IR
Hr. O0'Maile 2y, recalled that Mr. Richard Helms, then : o
- Director of Central Intelligence, was listed as a charac- = . 0 . A
ter reference on Mr. Huntls resume and that Mr. Helms SR
“signed a lﬂtter of rcconmendatxon to the Kennecott: Copper . s
- Company on Mpi<“Hunt's behalf.  Mr. -O'MalJey recalled being -~ i . - .Y
contacted in. the Tast month’ of MNr. liunt's Agency scrvice by T
Jr. MUllcn, who stated that ‘a decision had been made to T ol
5 : _ expand their oparations. " In view of this expapsion, Mr. - i R
o . '~ Mullen, had decided he would himself offer Mr. Hunt a job. , I
T ‘Mrl Mullen hiad stated-that he was 1utere~ted in having Mr. " i~
‘Hunt begin work 1nned1ﬂte1y Howaver, Nr. Q'Malley rée-~ ., :
called. that Mr. Hunt completed retivement formalities and
actuall} started work for the’ uullen Lownan) auproxlmacely
a ueea to 10 da)s latcr.' ‘“,_ . I _ . ) 1 I
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. L, Mr. O'Malloy stated l”du ‘cohiact was maintained.
» - with Mr. flunt while at the Mulien Company en i contiauing . )
basis, because Mr. OfMalley was interested in Ne. Buat | o oo
for possible referral of other-Agency rétirses. Mr. - ‘
Q'Malley also understood that thclc was Cover and Comi- '
. rercial Staff interest in the Mullen Compasly, ard that
T Mr. Hunt became instrumental in discussing scveral aspects
of the cover operatioas in his capacity as an officer of o .
= .. the company. -Mr. O0'Malley recalled referring various : I .
Agency officers to Mr. Huat for guidance when these—indi- - : S
viduals expressed an interest in entering the pudlic - ]
~ rélations field. -Mr. 0'Malley did recall disapp pointaent . . L
in. fce11rg Mr. Hunt had generally been less help;ul on .- o
these occasions. _ o s :K,;,A
5. Mr. Hunt conracted Mr O'Mdlley on ‘several’ ocuesxons
. requesting referral of retiring Agency crployees ‘with
" specific qualifications. These -instances occurred- apparent-
. - 1ly after lMr. Hunt had assumsd his responsibilitiss with
. - “the White House. In one instance Mr. Hunt TCQU;\ted re-
ferral of a recently retired Agency secretary. As-in- e
previous memoranda and discussions, Mr. 07 Mlile) nas Lnable S
to recall the name of this individual. He did, however, , ‘
5 : state that he is quite certain Mr. Hunt turned down the .
% ' ] ;1nd1v1dua1 whon he referred. .As a point of clarl*lcahlon, s "
DL “Mr. 0'Malléy said that this 1ndividual had not previously -~ .. .
S been known to Mr. Hunt,-nor had she previously worked o
oo '~ for ‘him in any capacity. Mr. O'lMalley also recalled a- R o
' requcsL from Mr. Hunt for an individwal having skills in o ' -
i © the area of locks and surrept1L1ous ‘entry. A rosume of o ) o
F o ‘Mr. Thomas C. Amato was provided to Mr. Hunt at that tine.. ! S
Py Itis Mr. O'Malley's recollection that Mr. Hunt.sp scifically A
stated that a person with Mr. Armato's qualltlca*1oqs was® - . . b o
”‘nceded in connection with a resquirement.- of tbe Howard ~ -0
Hughes Orga11;at191 in ‘Las Vegas, Nevada. Mr. CG'dMalley
stated. the opinion that it was his impression that the
. 2cties . involved would -include the monitoring of a listening o v
' device in an undisclosed location. Mr. 0° Nalle} rglteraged R S
hi§s understanding that Mr. Anato did not ~dccept Lk. Hipt's e L
'cffer of cnp10frcnt. - : . L :
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, ) 6. Mr. G'”*lley then rccqllcd rcquast fr0ﬁ dr._Hunt .
oo ‘ .'fon a recornmeéndation of -2 sscurity sérvice o“gnl ations ¢ - h
' to ‘¢arry out an electronic couaterieasures "swedp.' HMNr. B
O'Vallv; recormended the.Wackenhut Corpor'tion. I3 PR -
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O'lialley recalled that Mr. Hunt expressed dissat 1siact
with that suegzcstion in p1xt hoecause o ¢ Liat. Mroodunt
vicwad ns that firm's political cricatation. Mr. O'Malley

did not claborate further on that reaark. Mr. O0'Malley
then suzgeste ity Consulta

Incorporated, /
| Mr. O'Mallcy statcd chat insoiar as this. |
organrization was advertised in the yellow pages and that
Mr. Hunat could be assurecd of the reliability of the ser~ !
vices, he felt this to be a reasonable sugyestion. Mr, - !
O0'Malley stated that during a subsequent phone call when !
Fr.. 0'Malley asked how. his -suggcstion had worked out,"
Mr. Hunt rcsponded "Yes, they had done a fine job.™'
At this point Nr. O'Halley was asked whether or not from'
his associations with Mr. Hunt he felt Mr. Hunt was in.
‘the habit of making glib comments which werc not neéces-
sarily accurate in order to pass over a subject. Hr'
0'Malley stated that this was categorically so.  He said
he was sure -that Mr. Hunt had lied to him on a number of -
occasions and that,therefore, he was in mo position to -

- be sure that Mr. hunt had actually; in fadt, used the

services of Anderson Security Coasultants. Mr. O'Nalley
volunteerced -the opinion that he suspected the electronic

countermeasures "sweep” was to be carried out in the offxces

of the’ Committee to Re- elect the President. .

‘%, Inm rcsponse to a question a5 to whether lie¢ had
ever referred anyone to McCord Associmtes, Mr., O'Malley
replied that he remembered having referred Walter Brayden.

- Mr. Bravden for a time acted as bo;ynuard to Mrs. Martha

Mitchell. ~ As an aside Mr . 0'Malley nmentioned that Mr,
Brayden had refused to carry a firearm in spite of the .

’]fact that Mr, McCord told him he could do so on the ahthor—
ity of the Attorney General. Asked specifically 1f he had
ever referred either Willianm Shea ovr Teresa Shea to Hr.

picCord, Hr. O'Malley stated that he. did not’ recall specif-

-ically referring Teresa Shea and tﬁat he was sure ‘that he
- had no*,re*erred William Shea to hin. So, contrar) to, .
,prev1oLs statements, it is now }Mr. O'Bmlle) s belief that
“in:all probability Mrs. Shea was not chcrrnd by thxs

A‘CQC) to’ Lr. HcCord.
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8. Rei..ning to Mr, O'Malley's pr.vious vesponsibilitics
in coordinating funding for the covert action activitics:
of Mr. E. Howird Huat, the issue was vaitscd as to wvhether
or not .the funding of Mr. Huat's projects coatinuad betwaen

SJuly 1965 and chtcmbar 1256 vhile Mr. Hunt was & contract
: canO/ce_statxoncd at Madrid, Spain. Mr. O'Malley recalled

that at the time of Mr. Hunt's assignment to Madrid the
stateuuni wisscminated for consumption within the Agency
was that Mr. Hunt was retiring. Mr. O0'Malley stated that
this was not generally belicved. Mr. 0'Malley was quite
certain that during this period his office handled no
project funding for Mr. Hunt. In response to specific
question Mr. O'Malley stated that on Mr. Hunt's return to
staff employment the projects and funding which stopped in
July: 1965 were again resumed. Mr. O'Malley was not aware
of any project nuames or funding nechanisms or post- 3551gnment
accountings in connectxon with Mr. Hunt s activities in
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\E\BRANDU% FOQ THB RnCORD
 SUBJECT: 0ffice of Pxnance Records - K. Howard Hunt l

- 1; On the instruction of Hr.,Steven L. Kuhn, Chief . O
of Oparasxons, PSI, the undersigned made an appointment S
for the. afternoon of 20 February 1974 to interview Mr. .

" Willlam Cauflslid, Chief, Ccrtificggign_and;Liffson Divie
sion, Office of Pinance, and Mr. of PFinance
on tae subject of Mr. E. Howard HGRt, At the outsst of
the intarview Mr, Caurield advised the undersigned that
instruction had been received from the Director of the .
Oifice of Pinance, or. Thomas Yale, that discussion on

. the aab;ac* 0f Mr. Hunt was to pe carried out only with'
the Office of ths Inspector Gensral., Mr. Caufleld stated
that he had informad Mr..Yale of the requested interview

: and had rsceived this instruction with the- -suggestion ) . :
: that the underaxgned coatact Mr. Yale divectly with any B
& *nquiry.“ : . ‘

2. Accomnanxad by Mr. Caufield the undarsiqned : )

"~ brisfed Mr. Yale on the natura of tha request and idom- o . .o
':-tifiad ths “Task Force" offort being undertaken by the v ' Y

© 0ffice of Security in. concert with the Offices of the
. Inspector Genaral aad Leq1slauive Counsel, Mr. Yale®

oo ._,Jlfresnon&sd that he recognizgd the leaitinacy of’ the in-
o ’ uxry. ‘Mr. Yals e%plainedithat sudbsequant to_i tion-' .
of tha complats audit ba ing undgrtaksn by Mz B e R -

“the Audit. S~aff the Deputy Director for Management and

Sﬂrvic~3, Hr, Harold L..Brownman, had requasted ths

Office of Finance to discontinue their investigation of . . S ®
- e, Hont to avoid duplicatioa. Mr. Yale added paren- o B Dl

.the tlcally that it was the naturs of Pinance Officers- - a -

not' to ¥save a job half .done and that en “informal™. - - ;

inquiry iato Mr. Hunt's rinancial records had ncver’ha-'"' ) L
-'less contipued at a mor~ subdued pace., - . L I
P :
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.3, A rcvi:w of the circumstances surrounading Br.'
“Hunt's conversion to Contract Type A employment and
a;;,gnment was than undartakon by Messrs. Yalo, C aufiald
and the unoaralgnod. Tho contract and payroll

filos of Mr. Hunt wore roviowsd for possiblo indications
of tho nature of the operational activity undertaken in
viadrid. A review of travel vouchers indicated that Mr.
-Hunt and hi's family made accountings indicating departurs
fron Washlngton, D. C., on 5 August 1965 with un arrivsl
in: Madrid, Spaia, on-16 August 1965. The costs of this
travel were charged to the bud3zet of the Western Hemi- -
i sphete Division, Eeputy Directorate for Plans,

- Station Support account. - A subsequent accounting sume-

“marized PCS travel expensas and included a payment for

VLaaartﬂent rental for 16, 17 and 18 Augg;g~;gg§~g;£b t: W
7" payment in the amount of $125 to Mr.T' j for
»'this purposs. o o N

fr 4, "It was detorminad that an allottea bank account

in Mr. Hunt®s nams had been estabilshed at the Riggs

Hational ‘Bank of Wasnhington. All salary and other non-
'opcrat;onal raimbursaments weére made to Mr. Hunt through
sterile check to this account. An operational account
was established for Mr. Hunt with the Chase Manhattan
Bank of New York City. A review of ail payments mads to
Mr. Hunt through the Chase bank account through Mr. Hunt's
-odvrational advance subsidiary account, or 1442 account,
-had been made. Thore was no racord of any. operational
accounts or advances being processsd through this channsl.
Fr..Yals stated that this fact defined hi:z concern., He
felt that 1t was lnconceivable that Mr. Hunt could havs
undortalken operdtional activity without some transfer of
or ‘accounting for funds., To dats, no such records have
btcen developed. ' No referance to a projeét or projact -
‘digraph or operaticnal FAN number has bsen locatsd. Al+
expenses connqugg_ﬂ%fh_ﬂ:&,gjnt .identified to data were
chareed to tha Support. A review made of
S Tecordd has not indicated any Develoomoﬂtal

and Tariat of Opportunity (D5T0)" funds or MOther Opera-

tional" qctivity {coa)" fands expended by or on behalf of
Mr. Hunt. Thess two accounts would normally be tho source.
of oheraticnal funding not c¢harged aoainst a specxfic rro-

. Jccz actlvxty.,
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§. A Taviow of all 0L t\a travel vouchars on rccord

" for Mr. iiunt during this veriod also failed to identify

a nrojzct. In addizion to thoe PCS and return vouchers,
two othor accountiags are on record. Cne-accounting

covered a trip by the entire Hunt fanily to Paris “for
the renewal of visas. " A°second voucher coverazd a TDY

trip from Madrid. to Washingren with raturn to Madrid

mada by Mr. Huat froam 5 January to 3 January 1966. Tho -

voucher’ states in: ths space provided for the citation of -

“the travysl order nuzber - “no travel order.” The accountg-

ing was approved and . signed by Mr. Thomas Karamossines,' .

‘thsn Daputy Director for Plans. HNo justi‘ication or

statement of purnose for tais TDY was given on the account-
6. Mr. Yale de:ermined that further raview of possible f

souréas or identification of operational funding was in
order. Mr. Yale gave instructions that the entire 1442 .

"vadvance account of Mr. Hunt be reviewed for other possibla

channels of funding outside of the New York Chaso account,

After discussion, it was agrsed that particular sttention

be taken to any items connectsd with pubdlishing or book
royalties. Mr. Yals noted that the royalty offset wajiver

l provision ammended to Mr. Hunt's contrast was, in his ex~

perisncs, sowewhat unuaual.

7. Mr. Yala ‘was 1nrormed b/ the undarsi"ned of the

v'zntention to interview Mr. BEdward Ryan, currently Chaief, -
‘Division D, who was at the zime of Mr. Hunt's Madrid assign-
ment, Deputy Chisf of the Westsrn Hemisphere Division.. Mr.
Yala suggzested that Mr. Davis Pawell also be interviewed.

The uadarsizned informed Mr. Yale that this had been done

" and briefed Mr. Yale on the generally negativs results of

thy -intérview. Mr. Yale' then Facommendad that Mr. Sam

,L[dalporn be integviswad. Hr. Yale hoted that Mr. Halpsra
Shad ‘boen an assistant to Mri Deswond Fitzgsrald when the.

“:latter was Chief, Westorh Heﬁzsphare Division and had ae-
.ihonpanled My. Fltzzsrald when he becans PDeputy Diractor fov

Plans, Mr..Ydle recallad that subs»quont to Mr. Fitzazerald's
nassing *::t My, Hnlpern rerained on the stafd and acted as

~.an BEx ecuti?s Officsr for Mr. Thomas Xaranessines. Mr. Yal;

tated that from his éxperieénce, Mr, Karamessinss would:
h:ve dalegazad all the arranzing of "dstails® surround*ng

‘an assisnzent such as Nr. Hunt's to Mr. Halpsrn. Mr. Yale

offerad tae parenthstical observation of his surprise at
whaat he iutarpre*ed to. be retjcanco to date ;o int"erww

~ Mr. Halpern.
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:f . . 8. The undersigned assured Mr. Yale that he vwould be ' i
S - informed of any information identifying any possible projact
activity developed in subsequent investigatiom.. Mr. Yale
stated that any information in this area would greatly ;
- facilitate the job of checking conmputorized financial T .
records. - L .
i .
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CHASE MAUEATTAN BAMK i'CCOU‘-'I'

- ‘Check wo. . ©  Dpate Payee - . - ‘Idount

8 20 October, 1965 Unknown . $1,650.00

{2 months rent as deposit plus 1 month
in advance at $550 per month. ‘Substan- - ,
" tlated by lease) S . . ' . : . . ; : )

9 - 26 Novemher, 1955 Casa Guggenbuhl A 6?,34 ;
“(for storage of trunks durxng 3 mos.'_' S __";‘E

- ' temporary housing) - ‘ ‘ A :

10 - 10 December, 1965 _ Security Storage Co. $ 1,070.82° |
B ‘(final destination charges per attached R é

invoicé.  Insurance charge of Sl 00 is :

’ personal expense 1 . » . e o

T

A R _ o . . EXpenses -

3 -November 13, i965 » Flowers for Sra. de Max EoffelL_" Ptas.‘;§§”J§ 23 :
; DéCeﬁbet 20,51965' " Dinner at house of Ming. T Ptas. 2250 .»3;, - ‘..;:‘;
. R " Ex-Bolivian Ambassador and wife. ' S I
- (Per my letter-of 21 Decembcr, 1965) , :‘i-ifbg’-‘ ol
. Ll . » lv A‘.v . é V
3 . “ . - ~_ ~ ) . ;E V} ‘ l.
//////0/ e P
chafc Hent © ‘}
) f: P L }
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SERVICES OTHER nmn fEf‘fS“;"- ) l Terence S. CRABANAC . DIUOLZ TLS LU Lo
—'— D(scn 2T1m 3F ERPEMOIVLAL - ATTACH QUCCEPTS AND OTMIA SLPPIETING SocuMIaTS’ ‘Auo-\;hr

1S Novil965 Flowers for Sra. de Max Borrell. Pesotas 150 @ 60/81.00 - $2.50

20 Doc 1965 Dinner at House of Ming. Bx-Bolivian Ambassador and wife. ' ‘
| - Pesctas 2250 @ 60/$1.00 - $37.50% . 40.00

A . ) ) )
& For cgorational security reasors & receipt was not obtained.

(Credit tha"]lilx_.Z advance account.)

v ‘§ satbacdre ap sgead, vhage eignarase appesre l-vl-v'. th eereiee
rariey’ THAT. THE 0158 LRSCMENTS m:mzso Aucwz PERE NECESSARILY MADE BY ME I 'rnt CONDICT ;;‘;',7;,;':;;;;;1_;;mm;j.-;jy;;',:;.'j.;:‘;'
1afFIC 1AL nus:m:ss OF A CONFIDENT 1AL, EXTRAORD INARY. CR EMERGENCY NATURE, THAT i wavE nor | ‘° b e e e : :
-'1. NOR WILL | DE. SEIMIURSED THCREFGR FROM ANY OTHER SOURCE, AND THAT THIS CLAIM ARD AT. [OATF SICMATURE OF Pavie
TKVENTS ARETRUE AND CORRECT, . _ﬁgngmgm_amnmut)
BESRATYUBE OF CLAIManT
- bard $1GNATURE OF AGENT
T CERTIFY S ARE AVAILASLE , - . APPROVED - . , .
CHCF. MO, CHARGE u-« u:coun-r HO. ’ oatTt” SICNATURE OF Arrnovmc orFitea . .
o WY - - : NDS R '
.2282 6136-1347 (code 3) {:3,_;5‘. Al : RECE(PT FOR FUXDS RECCIVED
- .. . PaywINT RECLIVED e s, & ‘.’
S AUTHORITRD SICHATURE . CERTIFIED FQR FAYMENT OR CREDIT IN THE AMOUNT OF 3 "!Jﬁ‘.,Ck— ~drt \LU
- oirg siensydRe oF viues 3 BaTET stcuarurs oF [O) paver [} aceny
"y \5/5.4 1 :
Feb 66 |WE7/BY . ?
I E‘ \ ol . SPACE BILCw roa EXCLUSIVE USE OF OFF ICE/OF FINANIE .
'SCAIPTION- ALL OTHER' ACCOUNTS 13.33 Je.39 | 40 ‘::’ 48- fgol s1.3a . ;'o’ses-e: . G870 ) 21,00
N ¥ y: [ 3] SFLEG. - A JEC ¢
- T 183 sTaTion| dip em xQ. - ,;‘n’, 532 sENERAL AcCount svmoon | cuass | RuOUNT
DESCRIPTION o . A Juonsanass PER. LEDGER sy - 61-68 TN i .
IVANCE . ACCOUNTS 13-27 44 .:2:“5} Lrq.| § [ACETs WO, tus A :ggr Fi4 P cRERIT -
: Lo .:.f ~§wrl wo. [CODE Yo . ":;' RN AR : . i .
?”:NA( :! r*f‘éf Yo 1291 22031 |3|tol.0 b ERGIRA - gyl "1‘7 $o e
ﬁﬂmﬂ&;}!.&“: : $Q1 zagal 13lte1 oLy l_ib: o, M P K0 RN )0 ' L
I ‘ A s s R B B : : . .
SANAG TG i H3tjee LB Lol tiad S ;oo
R B R i i - o el
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“ a8 & o u 8 s ¢ 8 s -8 ¢ o X - ¢ 6 - ®C P b M . e .
> A 3 > L) LI S W 3 3. Srerendbere-dhemod, . e - - 3t ol e S
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PCS to Madrid - Pcr dicen/misc exp ’ .$ 998,30
“Air fare (sclf & fanil)) 2,287.50
HHE, POV, etc 7,547.76
"TLA, quarters, etc - 6,662.00

- Education allowance 1,440.00

Air fare only'for self & family

;1.TDY Madr1d/Paris - reentry visa

"pcs to Hqs - Per dlem/misc exp 5' 178.82

Air fare (self § fam11y) ©1,394.55

HHE, POV, etc ©10,731.97
WA . ' 599,34

- "Operational entertaiﬂmeni ~ Madrid Nov. 65 .

Approved cxpenditure - LXD - Madrid 1 July 1966

thalfexpeﬂditbrgs;

;ﬁLeSS advances recelved (bank de oszt, 530 000’ |
. ' ash 3, 500) T

ﬂCash settlcment to close A/C

$18,905.56

" 384.61

12,904.68

40.00

1,600.00

- 33;soo(ob3

§  334.85

B S DU L VT S

$33,834.85 . b
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_.susJBcr- Interview of Mr. Davis Powell

jﬁﬁders1gned jntervieved Mr. Davis Poweoll, cuxrencly
"a Budget Officer ou the staff of the Deputy Dirsctor

. ment.under non»ofticial cover to Madrid, Spain. The

>_had any information on Mr. Hunt's &CthltlQS during this .
pe*zod.

. officer-available. In this case Mr. Hunt dealt dirsctly

‘.uxyyutlve Secr°tar) in Western European blvision during the
time that Mr. Hunt's contract was writtén and Miss 'Seville @ = i

15 February 1974,

ﬂicfob/{wy

Msvommw FOR THE RECORD

. on the Davxd b ¢« John Novels

1., On the morniﬂq of 15 February 1974 the

for Managsment and Services. Mr. Powell is located:

‘in Roorn 7C18.  Duvring 1965 Mr. Powell was Chief of -

Suppbort of the than desigaatsd ‘Western Europaan Divie
sion. - In July 190; a contract was written authorizing
salary and benafits to Mr. E. Howard Hunt for an agsign~ -7

purposs of this interview was to determlns if Mr. Powell”

2. Mr, Powell. rs;nonded that £rom hzs recolloction
it was Mr. Hunt's habxt to deal only with the most senlor

with-the then Chief of Wastern Curopsan Div151on, Mre . : S
Rolf Kingsley. Mr, Powell statss that, in his capacity N L AP

-as- Chief of Support, any activity undertaken to support -

Mr. Hunt'’s assignaent to Madvid was undsrtaken second

‘~_and thirdhand on receipt of instructions from Mr. Kingsley's
:oxfico.. He further stated thad he was never brisfed on

the purpose of Mr. Hunt's mission and could add little in -

. tgrms of. spacula‘ion.~ Mf, Pow2ll reczommendoad that M,
Edward Ryan, who was then Deputy Chief of Wastern European

DiviSion;‘ba contacted. Mr. Powell a3lso suggested that . -
Miss Martha Sevills bs interviewesd., Miss Sevilie was the )

f suaay,

ElN

JubseQUently servad in Madrid herself. - Mr, Pow2ll under~ = - SO
stands that Miss Seville i3 currshtly assigned to the L s e e
officc of the Chxe¢ European Division.- ;

"Lawrence J. lowe
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L MEMORANDUA FOR THE RSCORD
SUBJECT: 1Interview oE'Mr. Rogers Brooks S , : S
: on the David St. John Novels - oo ’ s ‘ R

o - - . - ] . ' ’ . o

o

TR A By

: 1. At 0930 ‘oh the morning of 15 February 1974 L S o
the undsrsigned intarviewed Mr. Rogers BrooXxs, Chief ‘ T S
- Contract Personnel Divisisn; O0ffice of Personnel. R '
- The purpose of this interview was to detoermine if Mr.
BrooEs "had any information not containad in the Cone
.. tract Perionnel filo of Mr. B. Howard Hunt on the .
7,,1atter 5 activities whilo a Contract Type A employea.

2. Hr, Brooks sunmarizod his rocollactions by )
‘ aaying that,’ althouqh it was not common practice it~ L R
was not antirely unusual for highly sensitive contracts - e
* to be adainistersd without the contracting officer being
nade aware of the operational objective involved. Mr. . -
. Brooks' stated that he racalls some of the controversy - o
invoélved in proparing the conttact deal:no with the : : i
question of offset and Housing'allowance, but he was - oA
ulable to recall any of the details. It was Mr. Brooks®
. suggestion that the Offlcé of Finance bs contactad and
that their c¢ontract parsonnal records on Mr. Hunt be

‘ checked for iqformatxon.

o e g

s s
LR e b b qre me Ty

Lawrence J, lHowe
1 . )
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4 Fébruary=1974
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Intsrview with Mr. Rsymond A, Rocca
Lo on the David St. John Novels ¢

; Ve T 1., On the morning of 14 Fabruary 1974 Messrs.
: .. .- Frederick Evans and Lawrence Howe interviewed Mr. Raymond
0. Al Rocea, Députy. Chief, Counter Intelligence Operations. .
#7077, The purpose of the iﬂtarview was to- follow up on infor-
it . L. ‘nation contained in Office of Sscurity files which stated
' < %o the beldef that individuals in the Countsr Intslligencs .
Operations office had knowledge of the writing acrivities .
“of Mr, E. Howard Hunt. This belief was a matter of record
in the files of thes former Security Research Staff and was
attributsd to Mr. Paul Gaynor, now rotirad and Mr. Edward

Ssjla.

- 2. During this interviaw Mr. Rocea was specifically
askad whather or not he had knowledge of the existence of
zny fora of official sponsorshlp or encouvagement to Mr.-

'E. Howard Hunt to writo hovels to improve tho imags of
this Agency. " Addltionally, Mr. Rocéa was asked whether

: or fot any asslstance was ever requassted of the Counter -

o tellizence Operations offica to be provided to My. Hunt

< r Wnether or-not that staff had-ever had any relationship :

‘with Mr.. Hunt whatséever.  ‘In’ Tesponsse to these questions -~ = .. -

" Mr. ‘Raceca rosponded ‘on the. record” that he has no knowledge : = = .
- .0f any such. arrangements’ nor at any time was he party to. any
-assistance or any aaquests for assistance to Mr. Hunt, “Mr,
. Rocea stated that the particular.section which he had been

most-ac lvsly concerned in. ths past years was re;ponsible

. €3y handling a variety of tasks categorized under thée avea

7 af "seotting the r ecord ‘straight.” ia this s¢nse, the "Jmage".
" mission of the offica was to counter ‘misinformatlon . cur-. .
'ren:ly in the media or otherwise belisved to'bes part of am Cod

£fort to discredit the. Avuncy. ‘Mr. Roc¢a faels that any Lk
1ssumotlon that Mr. Hunt was -engaged in any form of Agency . o
: bﬂonﬂorcd ‘image activity woild have probably 1lsad to the-
conclusion tnat it was doné under the Counter Intolligence
Cperations. However, Mr. Rocca enphatically stated that

this was not the Case.
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f‘ 3. Mr. Rocéa was tnoroughly cawdlu and cooporativa ' S
‘ ' during the course of thls interview. He was unable to ' ‘e
¥ suggest alteraato means of atteumptiag to datermine if

'any official Agency sponsorship of Mr. Hunt did in fact
Mr. Rocca did venture the opinion that he felt

cxist.
’-that in all prodablllity an official acquiascence on the ’ s '
part of senlor officials might-have been involvsd rather . . i
than dn official sponsorship. It was agreed by all in ' 1
- this discussion that tha nature of any informal support e
. glven to-Mr. Hunt would .be far mors difficult to deflne E
. in the nbsence of any. formali zed: aareements. - i
i
SR - - Lawronce J. Howe .. o
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6 Fébruary 1974 -
HEMOQAHDUM POR THE RECORD o -:;

SUBJECT: - Possibla Agency Sponsorship of the
: Davld St. John Novels

L 1. The details summarizing an in:ervlew on 4 February

-1974 with Mr. Walter Pforzheimer, Curator, Historical
Intelllgence Collection, were set ‘forth in a nenorandum

“addressed to Mr. Stéven L. Xuhn dated 6 Pobruary 1974, Mr.
Xuhn ‘was briefed by the undersiined on this information
during the afternoon: of § February 1974, Later the same

afternoon, at M. Kuha's direction, a conxoranca was held

with Messrs. Sco:» Breckenridge and. John Rlchards of the

Otfica of the Inspector Ganeral.

: 2; During this conférence the apeuulation was en:ertained A
that Hr. E. Howard Huint had, in fact, bpeq under Agency. :
snmonsorship with the knovladpe or dr. Richard lielns in his
‘preparatica of 4 seriss of spy novels unuer the nseudonym,
David 5t. John IE it can be accented as a reasonabla
supposition €hat Mr. Hunt had some hizhly compartmented’
financial arrangemént authorlzed by senlor Agency officials
%o write thede books, then it is likely that this reldtxon-
saip continued after Mr. Huat okficially rotired.) - It is
spacifically notad that ¥, Hunh retired 30 Apri; 1970.

'¢-V‘Sab3equent :to the rstiromunt, a pavid St..John boak appeared

in priat in 1971 and a1ot&or in 1972, These manuscripts

_wars anoarently prapar-d during the tima that Mr. Hunt was
eaplovad by the ?obcrt Re Mullen Comuany.

. ) ‘ { alfiee - .

: 3.1 "lnutcs froa t&e Offics of-ﬁn;gr°l Uounssl aaka PR

teferencss “to-a concern of Senator 3alksr over an allsdged
financial relationship bétween Mr. Heclms and Mr. Hung :
‘which continued subsequent to Mr, Hunt's foraal retirement,
Sanator Bakxer has reportedly made rdéference to a payxeat
of soms thirty thousand dollars with the p1r~n.hatical
comnent «hat Mr. Helns would aot havo that amount of nonay

. 3
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Mr. Richards

of the Inspector General Staff opinioned that if tha
Azzacy had sponsored the St. John books, it was llkely
tha ir. hunt had so informed Senator Baker.

4. Adding possible waiqht to this line of Speculation

. "is tha fact ‘thst subsequent to publishing the last St. John o
 novel, Mr. Hunt published a nével entitled, Eduardo, using .
his old Agency issued alias, Edwstd J. Faaxl ton. Ihe o

sugvostion is that this writinz effort was dones by Mr. Hunt

- free of any flduciary relat*onship with tho Ags ncy involvedv
. in the use of the St. Johir pen nase. ,

5. Jr. Howard Je Osborn, Director 0: Security, was

" briafed.on the above by the undarsigned in tha- presenca of
"Mr. Xuhn on the cvaning of 5§ nabruary 1974, _ :

Lawrsnce J. Howe

o e

e Marlas TR gtk Ly
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i MEMORANDLN mnx Mr. Steven L. Kuhn oo SZ'E‘/:};'{/
Ll SUBJECT _ 'I'he ‘pavid St. John Novels ' T e w5

: I EEEE FUNRGIREELEEY n -o-““f'h‘“"l_,(f"" - 3( o

.q f‘?lf.x1 ﬂ:‘TZ:1.\'L. ,,E:_-i, /044

S 1. On dﬂPabrnnry 197¢ Mr. Walter Pforzhoimer, Curator, -
"+ Historieal. Intelligonca‘Collection. was. interviewed by - the,.
undersigned: concerning his knowledge of a series.of novels. .
5 . " written by ¥rs B.. Howard Hunt,. This interview was -undertaken.
R ©. 7 at your raquest .in an effort_ to dotermine if Mr. Hunt had
L. - . acted in -any- capacity in cooperation with Counter Tntelligencs
} - . Operations. It has previously béen alleged in Office of ’
. Security records that Messrs. Paul Gaynor and Edward Sayle
- “of. Security Research Staff,- believed that Mr. Hunt. had written .
s "- “novels at Agency requsst and that this effort had been known - - -
g : to Mr. James Anglaton, Chief C1 Operations..w Ca L:::us

* | . .
, s - 2. Mr. Pforzheimer provided a verbal sumnary of his
R S knovledge of Mr. Hunt's fictional writings under the pen.x _
B i name, David St, John. Mr. Pforzheimer stated that when the
'1& o - first St. John book,-On HaZardous Duty, appeared in 1963, he
S . i undértook to identify the true name of the author. Mr.
‘e -0 L Pforzheimer related that he checked with a source in the copy- -
O T right offics only to find out that the true name was not given
R . “on thé copyright application.- The malling address giver -for.
v sg i the author was checked against a telephone cross .reference .
A . . ;-'dirscto¥y. - The address on the copyright application.was.
S+ . identifted with Mr. E. Howard Hunt.  Mr. Pforzheimer statad
- j - e § ‘that after making the 1dentif1cation, he called.Mr. Thonmas _ :
oot oono-- - Karamessines and related. his discovery. .. Mr. Pforzheimex . .. ...~ . ..l ..
. .recalled -from -the naturs of Mr.. Karamessines' reaction’ that =~ - T
2 had uncovered a sensitive matter of senior officer concern. -
ir. Pforzheimer statsd that hs then recommended .to Mr..
:‘Karamessinos that "1f the Agency is involved in this tﬁing
S | . why niot see to it that Hunt leaves his address off the’ c0py- : DT
A { ﬁ rxght anplications in the future." Mr. Kar;messines reportedly = y
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- the address.
-~ Mr, Karamessines, Mr. Pforzheimér rocalls being called by

“*édr. Richard Helms, then Deputy Director of Centrsl Intellig

~ during 1365,

11966, thrsa St. John books ‘appeared in prine

- put for any year.
'St. John pseudonym in 1967, 2nd one each in the ycars 1963 :
Mr. Hunt officially retlred as an Agancy o

B

accepted the suggestlon and Mr. Pfortzhelmer recalls that

subsequent copyright dpplications wers submitted without - s
Within five minutes of the.conversation with-~'

ane;
Mr. Pforsheimer recalls the substance of the conversation as

" being, “"for Christ sake Walter, this is the first book to.v“

come aslong and say sométhing good about the Agency.' "Yhy i

'j;not leave “the. Goddann thing alone "o ) )

‘3. The undersignod askod Me. Pfors heimsr, who to his .

writing of the David:St. John novels.
that he was never officially briefed on the matter and, that

i?Only ‘Mr. Helms or Mr. Karamessines could provids. the answer.
%~ Mr. Pforzheimer was then asked if elther Mr. Angleton or Mr.
Rocca of Counter Intelligence Operations would have sny

knowledge of this activity. Mr, Pforzheimer replied that ha

- doubted it ser1ously. vu

44 Wr. Pforzheimer went on to reélate that he was: -
occasionally tasked to do research for Mr, Hunt. He recalled
on-one occasion baing asked to ressarch the Indiin religiouﬁ

. rites involving use of funeral pyrés. - Mr: Pforzheimer

remembered that this theme: figures 3iqn1ficant1y in Mr. Hunt's
subsequent novel Tower of Silencd yhich appearéd under the !
St. John pen name in 1566. Mr“Pforzheimer narenthetically

pointed out the origin of the pen name as being the namés of
Mr. Hunt s two sons--Davxd and St. thn._

© 5. Tracing Mr. Hunt's careor assionments, it 15 noted

‘that he .was assigned to the Office -0f the Deputy Di:ecgor

for Operations then designated, the DDP/Operatiocns Group, in .
February 1955. The first David St. John book was publlshed
From June 1965 through September 1966, Mr. Hunt

was assiqned'to Madrid, Spain as a Contract Agent, During
thé highest out-

Mr. Hunt publishoed one boo< under the

1969, 1971 and 1972,
Statf Emoloyaa effective aO Apr11 1970._

”77Rnowlodgo, would be in a position to confirm or dény whother'f,_ RN

. Mr. Hunt was undsr any form of Agency sponsorship in his
Mr. Pfortzheimer replied -
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A check of Office of Sacurity records did not davalop

YV
any indication that any of the David St. John manuscripts were
ever submitted for review in accordance with Agency regulations.’

There is no documentary evidence. currently available to the
ither conflrm or deny possible Agercy

sponsorship of the books-written by Mr. B. Howard Hunt under
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: ! erm the Areax because of his: dxru.t laison with the presi. Jont of the cowttry,
Tand othar activities which \\ero co'\[our(.uw station operations.

".‘\12:\{03:\\' N ron:- Mr. Kuhn -

L to seek his recollectxons regarding his knowledge of the writings of

" of any' Agency involvement in that effort. S -

| that this agii-ity continued later, as he recalls it, in CI Staff, and

o 6f this bus‘neas. "
- -desired to u‘mrovc the image of the intelligence profession and the Agency

- and that Hua 5 books: werea: part of ‘the proaram to do so.

' be was neve ‘
- recxeved lcad htm to behcve thn was the case.

o 'the 1ssue,'
_'n the “image™ ma\ena!s.
U of all- the dct,nls * @n an up. to date basis - of Huat's departure from the:

"Age iy to _]Ol'l thn public relatxons fxrm, to tha degree that Gen. Gaynor

bt being paid by the samic source as before.
“Aiss: Ethz.! N :.n'io’a faxrly ‘¢utrrent on whit he was lcarning about Huni's

“recaill about w hat he had lcarno and' when and what resvited, might be : :

/

L AT ‘Copy onz of one copics
( o £ ’ '
- : " L . ~
¥ 1' cbnnr) ‘)74 . _ ‘ e

,ch'Je‘i 7"&5

-SU‘%J“CT' General Gayno~'s Recollectxons . e - E :

i
N
I
3
H

1. This dnte. at your inStruction, I called Gen. Paul F, Gaynor

Mr. Hunt and any offxcml who might be aware of the c1rcun~=tances

: 2. Gen. Gaynor advi’sed that his memory is not altogether cleé\r R :
, -on the matter, and that he was "reachmg. ¥ but stated tha.t has he s T ;
""reconstructs the matl:er- . R R _

a. He became aware that Hunt, while in WH, was nccomphshing - G T -

a steady fiow of spy books, and that security approval was not being re-~
quesied oh the manuscnpts before submission to puahshers. e stated”

agzreed with idea that the volume of writings was su{ficient to indicate T
| that a great of time was involvéd in Hunt's writing. }- Gen. Gaynor advised 3
that ke raisced the issue "up front" on scveral occasions. . The reattion
"he recieved to his raising the u.sue was that "kebop your stmkmn nose out :

He stated that he was lead to believe that Mr. Helms

JHer stated that:
iold ou..nfvht that: thts was the case; but the tespo'xses he

b He suxwested that two people mlght be able to ..s.sxz.t in clearing -
Ray Rocca and Walter Pforzheifmer, both of whom were involved .
‘He stacd that: P:.orz‘\etmer secthed to be aware

B b e o g o

gained tne be-uef ‘that. Huant wa's merel; moting his desk outside the butlding,
e also advmed that he kept

H '
g ol v i

activ x..xes becausc she follo.ved bhe casc for him, and suggested that her " A
. N 1 H

batter than his at this datel’ ([He; also liﬂe'mon zd an iacident’in which Morse .
Ailen while on a TDY was told' by a COS to dsk Hcac‘]t arters to rempve Hunt '

Later, the COS
toid Morse to farge! about relaying the message, with the implication that
tinet was being divected by highar authority in the Asency and the COS ¢id not
wish to gat in the middle by combplainiae. He faid Morse ~would crodably

i
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¢. He also su"gestcd that another person--definit l) no frxend of
Hant--who might have sorng recall or have picked up information about | .
the book-writing matter might be Anita Potocki of CI Staff, formerly of
Division D, (I gather that she did not have official knowledyé, but bécause
6f her disliko for Hunt. she madc it somuvhat her busmeas to follow his I

.'career.)_- e L AR - Coor -

¢ e
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SUBJECT: : '-.aausgt for _'“'caption io 'ﬁ-cvu..on o2 ‘ . .
' - '-'1 45-10D == Torescsd J. C:’.L.A:L&C‘ ) R

: s’-

tnans e

o i’.‘ ais wésorandom ccnt:\i._s a .\sconsendai:ion in rearae
Graph 4. for tho appmva.l o tha .uaouty Di“ac..ar ;o Suppo.... -

v 2. rance 8. (mABA}IAL {?} 4aa Cont rach I:nuloyee a5
rs‘:;nad "o ...‘:9 Hadrid arsea in 3paln in o sensitlive asvlzansat
. 7. s5ings Ain coaverslonm from a Btz .’_‘nnloye-:f on 4 July 1363,
. "’\._A.‘L\ vas 8 $S=13, sten 7 (319,4830.20 per anpum) scd Ha
1:: ha:w.,; pald at tlie same ¥ato in his sreaent contract
Tataz. 13 coniract ;-~ov*das thal he will bo eatdilad to . BN
a 147*::_; q»..n:*a"s allowance in confoimance with 'M-vuln"ions

of thia o,._,..a.l..,.;zion 'v_;pli::::..ola '&o its aﬁpo.‘a,s,ed pe*sonnel.

Ve

s et

e v

!3. THe cas e 1*7 ..9; quzrte“: allomacces for C"’\ss XX
9*"‘*"31-3 ia Hadrid is 53,980 per nnopum, Tho 2ouse which
u.-.\B.WAC 133 - located, vith 2 0ne yoaAr ?ause from 15 Novembdar
2363 %o 14 Hovembar 1863, has an anasal rest of $5,300.00
.:rcl'.u.lng uk: litims. Thersfors, for rent aloae, he will de .
 31,989.0Q0 per yuar over tha 150 Terceéat maxzizum a3llowed - :
'?‘**"dar tha prov*".o..s 02! TR -ho-l’.)o. {‘:1 a 75/25 percani |
‘._..'w'...:xg Zasis oi tis 69 Doreent o7er she q.mr“ *r; nLo*yt_nce,

he_'»sou-d ’Ju su ox: ;ocks* 33,:9a o, - B

,14, Tita to the: opam..ional Sensiiivity of mmc's
35lznment) u..'a “0-;'.1&3!: foraiiak on h-s nonsin" costi wi9 R
d‘ed bz Uz, Thomas .;::..messi:zes, 5DP, . Ca 15 Savtender - S
3, Bt u:.\‘:::mss"'as,- AZDP, .m.,wved ‘his baisg ‘9.:34\113-2_:‘ ot
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71, 5 dats tiers is.no -eeo-d oi‘ rseeipt 6% Foras ‘761.,
t‘uty Status Eeaor':.a, for Terwnes S, CRAIAIAC si:\ce his TCD o
C4osuly 1563, Thess reports mre *9qui~ed iIn oxder o m«..n"ain o
kis lsave a2cceount in m.corde_nm wisa-$he torms of par 39_r3nn ;
. o(c) 6f his consract end o p*eal'\:la actlan to withisll pay i
: \.ordance .dth rsq.xirssenta of tho refer-nced ‘*..::d‘ccoc.
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rf_'..

' Pexr convedsation wit _
'*Hhrs 7ill B2 zo Duty Staius Rerorts. (.v::*-:: To4) sutmitiod
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}""IORA.DUJ FQR. Ch!ef, Contract P rsonael Dlvtsloa

SUBJ“ '1:» General { - Te*rencs s. CRABANAC - Supal.nenb _ R
\ Specific - Paragrapa Entitl 3 "0"1‘33:;" : ) -

BN

b

F

REFERRUCE .t As occ Opiaton €5-2476a, dated 12 Augus\. 1995

DI RSP R

R - A Oar e =0, aatad 8 Ju.ly 1965, Sace Subgec.
L

L. This officle herea.a recomenda an am.end*-*nt to crAns AL
Suoplem:n\. date d 4 Ju.ly 15 95, to dhlcta paragrapa: 7. ent! Liled "Offsa" a

I

AT AR T T R A R N S 4y T
PSS

b nsicne

2. - T‘us of.t’ics uc.cncwlc-dgns tha OCC oainion, Rae? srence A uhich
determined C"u\.&\.{.-\c way rc..alu 7l thoud ﬂs-ncy salar;, offs=t any futurs
royaltles edqroed as a resu.l" of bis literary ef“’or..a based o3 -.hP ;.act
cover doaa not iuclud.a role of a writer,

T L G e R o

3. As Suhja-ct’s cave s_zctiviti‘s" Fave been ot‘ficia.ly clarlflcd S

ad baing ooly a light one o’ a ratired Foreifa‘ Sevvice OfFicar for .

o wa'c‘x tha Age::cy will hls m5156 all en*'i."le“.en.. 'BS)""“D»S and aciuwally : co

ks will receive ng i‘unda frod any covss, this paragmapa, which 15 nis lﬁadlng,

) has no- c2aniag.’ in Su‘ojac 13 contract and 1% is Larsby recogz:c‘.dcd tha% - Cod
e S T delete‘d fron CR.*\RX.‘LXC’S Sunp arend, ! ) : .
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) 1}. i Furiner; in fu..ur- egses vhsn a €over is so 1 3ht t!:a‘ Sua;jent
Ce wi.ll not be r;.ce{v'ng funds fron cor.er 1t 13 r‘-cna:end-d tbat po ”O”se
paragfsph b includ-d in Su::pl—-menta or Con.racta. .
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] - MEMORANDUM FOR: Chi¢f, Gontrict Personnel Division S B
SUBJECT: o Teref;\cg S. CRABANAC - Retention of 4
o . Royalties by a Gontract Employse 3
. . kS
A
: ' :
) i
1 You have rcquested the opm\on of this Office in u.gard to
the’ retention of future royalties which might be carned by Terence S,
CRABANAC as a result of his literary eiforts. We belicve that he is.
“.entitled to rcta.m such royaltu.s w:thom an oifset egamst his Acvem.y'
salary. .
: o ‘ ;
2. We have been adwsed by Mi. Geae Stevens, W.‘L‘/Sunport that i
_ CRABA\IAC'S caver does not include the role of a writer; CRABANAG's i
. cover for status will only bea ‘xcnt onz- of a retived Foreign Service ‘
‘Officer. Thercfore, paragraph 7 of his coniract dated 4 July 1965 may )
"~ remain as written. Royalties from the fictional works, that he writes as
;. prm.xtablc hobby will not b emol\.mnv:ts received from or through his _ .
7"cover acthtxes." SR S s B T (y L
. ‘ - . N .~ . P ‘
S r\o.\\z.‘u\z D. BLOCK o
oo nT T ) ' " Officé of Genc;rpl Counsel . =~ : ; .
:cc. Chle:, Covert Clauns Brauch v L Lo S o B ) $
‘ Mr. Gcne Stevens, WE/Supp)rt : e
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‘. ST .
ME.\!OR.&NbUE-i FOR Ofxlc'- -of General Ccu—xsel .
ATTBNTICN - s .Nor..,nn Bloc.c .
_ SUBJECT 2 Tore-xce S Crabanac ~= o b
: o “T“Reteation of Royaltigs by~ - * ‘ -
a ‘Contract Employee ' o g
. 1. Referonce i3 mads to ths telep‘hona conversation ‘ g
o o of 25 July 1965 bstween yoursel and Rogers C. Drooks of - 4
IR this Oifice whercin backgroand mforratxon relating to the ?
. aaainnment of Terence S, Craba...a.c was discussed. : R °
2. Subject wlll'appérently:davelop a éovﬁer‘as a wrlies, - 7
a fleld wbureln ha has an already demonstrated talent bagsed . - .b
upon paveral pudblications. The objective of the covar is to pro- CE
vide.a basis of attribution for some of his income: Al the time )
- . of-the preparation of Mr. Crabazsac's contract, the specific Sl i _
- detail of his cover was unknown. ) ' ' Ty
;-

o 3. Réqueét )}our aplnioa ia regard to the retention of .
Coac 7 possible roy:al;.ies earnad by Crabanac as a resuit of hia.
RS | © crar; efforts or .4hcta°r suchincome shiuld be properly '

T s s e L AT £ et

: of[s
- i AT R Josaoh 3 ‘lagan IR ,
Chxuf. Co..tract ?crsonnel vaxs.cn T ST
i
Att:\ hments. {
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COP/CPD: RCBrookafcw: 2 August 1963 - - - I
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’x"a."ssi‘"u:en‘ T All travel, iransporiztion aad per diam provided oz v.n:le:' .

o,

i : \ i s -
)
H a 7 -1:. '; O
‘ \ L( NV B0
Nr. Terence S, Crabana¢e o |
Dear Mr. Crabanac: - 3 ' B Do . .

" The Unlted States Governmant, as re cpresentad by e Coatsacting: =~ .
Cfficer, hareby contracta with you a3-a Contract »‘nploy-e for the uge
- of your aervices and the performance of duties of a conxxd-at_sl. x:atu.e’-'_ SR
under ..he‘ following tcr:::s ancd condxtlona. o o - IR

l. Compensatlos. In full c'onsi’de*’a.‘ion fors the use of your ser-icas ° =
-and the periormance of soeguxed‘comlun..al duliss you will bs compen=
sated in an amount calcul:;ted at the rate of $19, 830 per annum. In addidion,
“you are herein authorized legislative salary a"t‘JustmentJ. within-grade
oromotxona and, if appiicabla, a poat diffsr ontial in substaaiial conformancs
with rules and refulations applicabls td Govarn.mnnt appoiantéd emanloyéea. L
Payments will be made as requested By yod in writmz 4o an aporoved man- | ¢
nex. Tnxaa will be withheld there!"om and suomxt:ed by this organl..ation. o

?.. Allowances. You will be enhﬂad to' (:\) Living qua-te.s auow- :
Aances in conlormiance with .eguht&ona o,‘ this or"aninhon apolicible to
its appointed personael. Ia ths cven{t fou; are furnlsh*sd quar ctérs by the
Governmant you \vxll not be cnuLéd to tha lxvmg qu:«“t 2] a.lcwanues herein

mdxcaued. .

SRR

' S {b) Coat-of—lrr.ng allowandes
in coniérimance thh aopncable rewu.LlLous of thia org ani.,ahoa 1ac1-~am3,
“but not limited to, a poss allowance. a t*ansler ..U.owance pad a home Jer
vice t‘ans:ar allowanCe. L o R A

et g

L ghie

S

3. Trawvsl. You wxu ba a.dva.m.ed or reimbu"a-d funds for t.avel o
anci La.naporbtion expenses for ydu, your dﬂaanden’a. your housabold
‘eifects and your persénal autorovils to and from youf permanait post
m assxy_::xent, and for you'aleone for authorx.ed cn:_-r:xt;om! travel. In

2ditica, you will be enzitled 2o: tora'fe of such ‘housekold apd paesceal
:‘{zects as are not shipaed. in can‘o mance with aoal.abla Goverarment
regulations. . Tou may ‘b cn.x:!cd to par diem in 1‘=u of subszsten\.e in-
the cousrse of all trivel periorrizd herauvada® and, whea autk morized, fo:'_
you alone while on tempérary duly away from you. pa‘:maea. post pf

this paragraph musk be p*a:arly au‘..".o*:::d and ex»ns23 incurrsd herae-
evadar ars subject to saymexnt and atcouvnting in compdliance with applica la ’
Go.rc‘:. rzat regulations. o

4. Op=ratiodnl Exnenszs. You will b advanced or Teimduraed funds
3 IuaTy ovaru'oul axpeasad foslading, but not limlied to, enlesinia-
rmeat and v parchade of inforanlion, s spocliically aparoved by the Gov~.
eramiant, dc‘n .u:dJ =ill D2y aubjacsio maymentand accaumw« in comalia

a8

ansce with ae nhualc Covesnment rc,_:'\-\v.lon;).

5. Ros-maymaat. It is vedognized tuat youe {allure to ncenuat fasr oo
refind any maaies adyaged vou herounley atatl entids e Covetamaat o

28 W tval amount ol dury indebisdness or aay govtiua Marsal fram
day eaates o perac Tor Wt o ol Ut contiaet da aeed gz At b

? - o -3 a
IR T s MRS RN
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- of duty whila .:_\brc_:a._d.

. Employse pej:m;m eatly assi«med aoroad, while thny ara locatsd abroad. .

exesed thasy dus yan wanls

[P |

{ ¢
6. Denziits. {(a) You will-be entitlzd to dsath and dizabilisy banefits
egual to those aviliorised vader tho Zederal Employ’cc;' Compensatior.Act,
23 amended. Claima by you, your helry, or lepal representatives uader
thia paragranh vwill Le proccs.:ed by this or Mm..aho-\ in accorc.a.r.cc vrithy §t3 -

procesurszs in sudh manser as not to impair 52 cu—u.y.

(b} You will be onttiiad to the continuance of pay and
zllowances in a mabner similar to that 52t forth in the Missing Pzrsons
Act {50U.5.C.A,, App. 1001~ 1015). LT .

. . (c) You.will bc entitled to sick, annual and homa liavse
- {including travel expenses incident thereto) equal to and subjact to tie samme’
rules and rcgu!.a’ion:n applicable to Governwment appom‘.ad e-mloyees.
: Annual leavs may oaly be taken at times and places aoproved in advazace by
appronrmta Covernment representatives. All accrued but unused leave
credited to you?' 'or'ne*' account as aa appoiated employee of thia organiza-
tion will be _t.xfa.f;sferred to tn-s leava accou.nt estabhsned for you. hereu.nd,e.,.

- {d). As a Government: cmoloyne under contract convn-"ed
from stalf statua without a braak in service, it is. requxred that you continue
to make contributions to the Civil Service Retiremant Fund. Such contri-

. butioas {oresently six and oas/half per cent (6~ 1/2%)) will ba daducted by
the Goverament from tha basic comp»nsahon due you hereunde. o ioe.,

prese-xtly $l9. 830 per anaum. : . : LD .

: o {e) You are herein authorized to apply for en*ol!.men" o

ina heal’:‘n insurance program for certain selected Contract Employe=s of '

this organization, subject to all the terms and conditions of that prograrm. -
If acceptad, this oroam_.aho-x i3 presently authorized to bear a poxtion of
tha premium. cost, you will bear the remainder.
will be effected eithes by payroll deduction ox by dxrect Temittance at
perlod!.c intervals t6 ba esabhaned b; this orga.mza ion. -

¥

LT R e R e AT

B . A£): (1) 'I‘m.s or"a'u.a.*xon is author‘z«d 10 pa.y the cost’
of necessary hospttahzaqon and related travel expenses for illnass oz injury !
incurred-bya United 3iatas cinzen full-time Con ract Emp‘a/»e in tha line

) (2) “This o 'va.'uza..xon may say certain necaasa.ry
coals of }-asaxalx.,acxon and ralated travel eéxpenizaa for illnass or injury
incurrsd by tha dependsnts of a United Stat2s citizen full-time Contract

It i5 understood and agreed thal tha clizibility and extent of tha par:i:ipa'.‘_on
by you and your depandents in thc'abpve smadical progr:xm:i will be in con-
formaace with the rulss, rezulations and policies of thia organization ia

at the time an illness or Injury ia :nu:rrc-.l thai all chaima will De

f[-..np
submitted onl/ to this organization aad thae .\dJudxca.m'x of suca clairma by
this organization shall be final and conclasive. .
7. Cffas:.  Xmolumenit [iaclaliog bonofita fa Lindy rocoived from or

hirouzh your cover acliviiies are i3 wrone -r/ of the U. 5. Gaveriunent,

“durally, such emolumaents will be ofisel againat Amounts d'1e you

Proca
under thisanreemont and are azlaowls dr=t 2o be payment by s Gouvarns
2ar and {nr Tedaval 1..corna tie purpeses. U caver amolurmeats

ment hysaan
T this conirace, woit wiil dispoase of the avcess

aintount ia co‘w.:u maneg @it Loverastenial h:trua‘. RHER

Your fu*ancml contr xbu..oxj. :

T

i
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3. Ex2c.ion of Dacumc'x:s. if, in the perforvmance of sorvices under

R this centraci, youassumiz tae cusledy of Goverarment fuads or tale ticls
' ‘ o of racord to property of any rature whatsosver and wheraver oifuatle, wiied
RN pronerty has in f:u:t be an purchagad with monies ol tha U. 5. Goveramens, ~
you hareby r2 2 and acknowledyys e existeace of a truud re L‘!.?.ion.mip.
- o eithier exp":ns o. constractiiva, a: 1 )auaw: 2 to cxeute vhatever docy- ¢
' meils iy be roquired by e, Goverr'ﬂnn - to gvidenc> this :c!atxcn:.u?.

T .+ 9. Secrecy. You will ba r‘-quir..d to keep forave¥ secret this coatract
and all inforraation whicl you may oat:un by reasoa hereof {unless relsazed '
. o . la writing by the Government frora auch ob‘xnancn')“"wi*—x all :mo.vlet._;a t:mi
< . violalioa “of such’ secrecy may subject you fo ériminal prosecutiéa usder tha’ -
’ £splonags Laws, dated 23 June 1943, a3 a*:e*xdnd aad othe. applicadls law:.
and re ;u.a.:ions. L ‘ o WL g

e
L g

x

T
1

H ) 10 Irstrucﬁdns. ‘Iastzuctons received by you {rom the Governrnent
‘;1 - . Sl oriefmg. training or otherwiss are a part of t}na con ract and ara Ihcor- a
o . - . porated harein, provxded that such msarucnons are no; inconsiatent with o
; the tarrms her=of. - . B » o Lo e Ls D
: ) o - o 1. Urauthorizad Comrut:nan’s. No promise s o
¥ , tiiningto righis, pr ivileges or benefits other than thoso expre3aly. s!.mub.tec
B D “in writing in this agreement or any amend.ment thereto shall ba o_nding on
g the Government. A S T S
. 12. Ter“’x. This contract is effective as of 4 July 1965  , and 3ha1§. -
i, conilaue the therealter for a penod of two {(2) years u.m. 33 soonav ter...ma.?ed' SR
' i {a) Upon Sxxty (00) days' ac ;\1 noti«.a by e '1 par‘y her eto. 6:’ i ;
Boooo {b) Upo?\ acival notice to you in the event the' resx.lts of an !.m.’ul y - f )
g o -l' required medical sxazlaation are d-'termm°d by t..-s ornauiza’.iou. o
“, : PR S to be una:tt..,mctory. or T N
S ‘,'“ 7' ) A o - . - et b T

cee {e) W"thout prior notice by tas Gove:n:ne—xt. §n 1 the ew-n; oS a

. " L _ . breach of thiz coatract by your violation of tha sedurity nrovisions
L herzof or by your-o tl*.*r.vuiﬂ rende *x;xg yoursalf usavailable for = .
EE AR R acc’-atz.ole service. ; K

S-cbjcct to ine a.'viih'o'x!i’ of ‘.pnroa‘n xons. t.\n am-:.em-m‘ may be e-.-cnded SR
vpon notice from’ the Cov rament:  In the evant of volunlaty termiratisnon ...
your pari oxr fer mination far causa byv ‘he Cove~n:::m. prioT to the expiration

i

- 1.y of this.agrestent or any rene: vnl therzof, you will not be entitled to return | .. 1 i
S i1 travel expeases to the Uaited Siates, Te.:ni:::t».zcn of thiz ngrasiment will L
' ! rotreleass you from the oo's."::.t'ona of any securitly oath you iy be v q".Li:‘erl
b to taka.) , . o ;
Lo _ | BNITED STATES GCVERNMENT |

D DHL

Coalracing Gilicer
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